

# Timeline

**1956** Residents of the Western Slope of El Dorado County grow increasingly concerned about the lack of adequate healthcare in the county. The existing hospital, known as The Sanatorium, had been established in 1904.



**1959** On July 1, Marshall Hospital opens its doors to the public, with 49 beds and 12 physicians on its medical staff.



**1974** The Marshall Hospital Foundation is formed as the new fund raising arm of the hospital. It continues to be an essential source of funding.

**1975** The first of many expansions, a new diagnostic care facility within the hospital is dedicated.



**1988** Marshall breaks ground on the new Cameron Park medical complex. Mascot Marshall Mouse is always there to lend a helping hand.



**1989** An \$11 million dollar Surgery Center is added. The Cedar Ravine Integrated Medical Campus begins providing laboratory, x-ray, mammography, and imaging services. The Marshall Hospital Professional Center opens in Cameron Park.

**1957** MARCH: A citizen committee petitioned the State of California and on March 21, articles of incorporation were signed establishing the Marshall Hospital non-profit corporation and its Board of Directors.

AUGUST: On August 10, the Board of Directors learned Federal and State Funds totaling \$673,384 would be available for the hospital project; the remaining 1/3 of the estimated \$1 million + price tag would need to be raised by the community.

AUGUST: On August 14, Michigan-California Lumber Company donates the first \$100,000 of community funds, as well as the land (an old pear orchard) upon which to build the new hospital. The community fundraising campaign is launched.

DECEMBER: On December 3, Marshall's Board of Directors announce the successful raising of \$448,663 in community funds to proceed with the hospital construction.



**1977** Administrator Frank Nachtman begins his tenure at the hospital.

A new 8-bed Intensive Care/ Critical Care Unit is added.



**1981** The construction of an 84-bed patient wing, lobby and waiting areas, and a remodel and expansion of approximately 80% of the original facility is completed.



1995

The Divide Wellness Center, which provides primary urgent care and preventative services in Georgetown, was the hospital's first major collaborative effort involving other agencies. It resulted from a common vision and efforts between Marshall, the El Dorado County Public Health Department, the Black Oak Mine School District, and the Divide Community Services Network. The Marshall Center for Primary Care was started in Placerville and Cameron Park. It further strengthened the bond between local physicians and the hospital, and allows Marshall to remain competitive.



2003

Long-term Marshall CFO James Whipple is promoted to CEO upon the retirement of Frank Nachtman.



2004

Adding to its surgery capacity, Marshall starts providing outpatient surgery at its Cameron Park Campus.



2005

Now offering a multitude of primary and specialty services throughout the county, Marshall opens a new Family Medicine office in El Dorado hills.

1992

The 14-bed Transitional Care Center opens as an area that emphasizes patient education and rehabilitation. Marshall had purchased the Placerville Visiting Nurses Association and created Marshall Home Care, providing nursing, home IV, and rehabilitation services to patients in their homes throughout the western slope of El Dorado County.

1993

MRI, Radiation, and Medical Oncology services are added to the Marshall Hospital Professional Center in Cameron Park. The Emergency Department is expanded from 1300 square feet to 5200 square feet.

1996

The hospital helped develop the Community Health Library on Main Street in Placerville.



1997

The \$7 million dollar facility for the Marshall Center for Primary Care opened in Placerville, with physician offices on the first floor and business offices on the second floor.



2006 2008 2009

To enhance the comprehensive care cancer patients need, Marshall introduces a Cancer Services office in Cameron Park.

Marshall establishes a Hematology and Oncology office in Cameron Park, as well as a Rheumatology office in the same campus.

Marshall adds to its specialty care offices with Cardiology in Placerville.

Marshall completes a major solar power project, providing 90% of energy needs and 200 covered parking spaces at its Cameron Park campus.

Initial excavating and groundwork is begun for Marshall's planned wing expansion.

